1071

erect a church building thereon. About this time the

name of the Mission was changed to the Church of the Nativity.

The Rev. Dr. Lee having resigned in October, 1867 Rev F. O. Barstow was appointed as missionary to the station. After the resignation of Mr. Barstow, the vestry elected the Rev. J. B. Gray, Rector, who entered upon his duties the first Sunday in September, 1869.
The Rev. E. S. Peake succeeded to the Rectorship December 1, 1870, and officiated until January, 1879, when he was succeeded by the present Rector.
In March, 1808, the ladies of the Martha Society

having been requested to furnish a name for the Church suggested St. Luke's, under which the parish was incorporated. The building now occupied by the was incorporated. The building now occupied by the congregation was completed September 26, 1868, and consecrated April 13, 1873, and will accommodate nearly three hundred persons.

The Sunday School in Pixley Hall was for a long time maintained as a Mission of the church, under the superintendence of William R. Wadsworth.

The church is supported by offerings and monthly subscriptions, and seats are free. Services are held every Sunday at eleven o'clock A.M. and at half past Services are held seven o'clock P.M. Snuday School meets at half past nine o'clock A.M.

Church Officers .- Charles Halsey, Senior Warden; Henry Taylor, Junior Warden; Horatio Beveridge, C. T. Hamilton, C. E. Royce, N. C. Hawks, W. A. M. Van Bokkelen, I. S. Reynolds, S. P. Holden, Brotherton, -- Ransom, and George H. Andruss, Vestrymen.

St. Peter's Church.

Location, northeast corner of Stockton and Filbert streets. Rev. W. Simonton Cochran, Rector; resi-

dence, Commercial Hotel.

This parish was organized in July, 1867, through the zealous efforts of several earnest laymen, with a use zeasous efforts of several earnest laymen, with a view to supplying the large population resident in that portion of the city known as North Beach, with the ministrations of the church. On many accounts a difficult field of labor, it is hoped that in time, through faith and earnest missionary zeal, a self-supporting parish will be established. The parish is incorporated, and also admitted into communion with the Diocesan Convention. the Diocesan Convention.

The church building was erected at a cost of \$4,500, and accommodates three hundred, the sittings being

free.

Services every Sunday at eleven o'clock A.M. and

half past seven o'clock P.M.

The Sunday School connected with the church is in a very flourishing condition. It has a library of three hundred volumes. Meets at half past nine o'clock A.M.

Church Officers .- Samuel Graves, Senior Warden; A. W. Oxley, Junior Warden; H. T. Graves, N. C. Efford, H. G. Kuhl, Henry Marsh, J. B. Worden B. F. Wright, F. Marsh, E. W. Thomson, Thomas H. Holt, J. Everding, and R. B. Farmar, Vestrymen.

St. Alban's Church.

Present place of worship, Cambrian Hall, 1133 Mis-

sion street. Rector, vacant
Organized in 1870, as a Free Episcopal Church, with
full choral services; has since been conducted, part
of the time, as a Mission, under the name of Trinity
Chapel, being managed by the Rector of Trinity Church.

Services for the present are discontinued, but the Sunday School, under the superintendence of W. G. Badger, meets at fifteen minutes past nine o'clock

St. Stephen's Church.

Location, north side of Fulton street, between Webster and Fillmore. Rev. Edgar J. Lion, Rector; resi-

dence, 723 Grove atreet

This church was organized contemporary with the opening of the present year upon the basis of the congregation which had been gathered by the inission services conducted in the locality during the pre-eding four years. The church building now occupied ing four years. The church building now occupied is on the rear of the lot owned by the parish, it belief the intention of the Vestry to build a suitable church. edifice within the next few years in front of the pres-ent structure, which will then be converted into and used exclusively as a Parish School.

The congregation now numbers about two hundred

and fifty Service are hell n indays at eleven o'clock A.M. and a quarter to tP.M. The Sunday School, which remoters also it hundred, meets at half p strine of lock A.M.
Officers --William C ial ners S or Warden, Thomas

Hay es, Junior Warden.

All Saints' Episcopal Church.

Location, Mechani's Pavili n, orner of Highth and Mi sion streets. R v W Fre l Merriaon, Recter;

residence, 100% Mission stre t. This church was organized Nevember 1, 1978, and owes its origin to a desire f r lervice upon the Cathowes its org u to a desire for envice upon the Cathedral or cheral order among many of our Episcopal people, as well as in some measure to supply a local wast. Although as yet under the temporary organization, the membership numbers one hundred and fifty, the congregation averages over two hundred, and the Sunday school has an attendance of sixty. diet, and the similar school it as an attendance of sixty. The Sunday School i cets at ten o'clock A.M., Church services at eleven A.M. and half past seven P.M. The runsic in the char has ervice is performed by a surpliced choir of bys. connected with the church is a very efficient guill ivided into four de-partments; social, musical, vi uting, and boys club; it meets on the first and third Thursdays of each

A separat parish for, and a permanent organization of, this church will be previded immediately after

Easter of the prea nt year.

Temporary Church Officers.—Mr. Spencer, Senior Warden; H. G. Kempson, Scretary and Treaurer.

Mission Services.

ST. PAUL'S MISSION .- Souther It corner of California and Steiner Streets. Rev. Janea McLlroy, D.D., Min-

ister in charge; residence, 2510 Sacram no street.

This mission grew out of the want long since felt by several residents in the Wastern Addition of having a Sunday School, and, if possible, a Sunday acrevice within a convenient distance from their homes. It was organized October 1, 1873. The average congregation is about uin t

A hall fifty-vara let has been accured for the Mission, and a neat and commelious edifice erected

Services are held every Sn. "By atcleven o'clock A.M. and half-past seven o'clock P.M. The Sunday School, under the immediate superintendence of the clergy man in charge, meets at hell past nine o'clock A.M. It has two hundred and ferty children enrolled.

CHRIST CHURCH MI SIGS

CHRIST CHURCH MI SIGS

Place of wership, southwell streets, Rev. P. W.
Cassey, Minister in ch r
Place. Services are he
very Sunday at eleven
o'clock A.M., and forty. v
minutes past seven o'clock
P. M. Sunday School at
e o'clock P. M.

SEAMEN'S MISSION.—t' orl, 118 Jackson street, corner Front. Services held every Suntay at one the fourth Sunday of each month. The Mission is under the charge of the Clergy of the Dioces. The services at the Chapel being conducted by her. William L. Githens of the Clark of the Mission of th Chur h of the Advent, and Rev. Edgar J. Li n of St. Stephen's. On the Fourth Sunday of each month the Stephen 8. On the reduction and the state of the same of the same

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN.

United German Evangelical Latheran Congregation of St. Mark's Church.

Location, south side of Geary street, between Stockton and Powell. Rev. G. Muchlet ph, Past r, residence, 13 O'Farrell stre t.

This is the old st to rman Evangelical Lutheran Congregation in the city, it being in existence since

The consolidation f the First German Evangelical Lutheran Congresation of Greenwish Street, and the German Evangeheal Lutheran Congr att nef St. Mark's Church, took place on Tucaday, the 23d day of July, 1867. Nu b rof members about one hun-

Services in the German language every Sabbath at

BEAMISH'S Shirts have no equal-in Price, Quality, or Fit.

HUTCHINSON MANN Agent 80 Trade Insurance 0 Cam den.